
State of Florida 

FILED 6/24/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 05190-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 24, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Takira T. Thompson, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering '/?/ ' / X" 

RE: Docket No. 20240 123-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
_ water utility in Columbia County by Suwannee Valley Utilities, LLC._ 

Please place the attached email thread, with an update regarding Suwannee Valley Utilities, 
LLC’s delayed response to staffs September 23, 2024 deficiency letter, in Docket No. 
20240123-WU. 

TTT/da 

Attachment 



From: Mike Smallridae 
To: Takira Thompson 

Subject: RE: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter dated September 23, 2024 

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 2:31:53 PM 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Sorry, just got back from vacation. We sent some requested info to the docket file last week. If you 
are speaking of the legal descriptions and survey stuff, I am awaiting on them to complete the field 

work, but it is on going. Mike 

From: Takira Thompson <tthompso@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 3:14 PM 

To: 'Mike Smallridge' <mike@fuslllc.com> 
Cc: Phillip Ellis <PEIIis@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter dated September 23, 
2024 

Good afternoon, 

I am following up on the email below. Please reply to this email providing an update for our 
records, when possible. 

Thank you, 
Tcdúra/T. T7xom^>xm/ 
ENGINEERING SPECIALIST 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
PHONE: 850-413-6592 

From: Takira Thompson 

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 4:53 PM 
To: 'Mike Smallridge' <mike@fuslllc.com> 

Subject: DN 20240123-WU - Suwannee Valley Utilities Deficiency Letter dated September 23, 2024 

Good afternoon, 

Please provide an update regarding the status of the Utility’s response to staff’s September 23, 
2024 deficiency letter in Docket No. 20240123-WU. If possible, please provide an estimated 
response date for our records. 

Thank you, 
Tcdúra/T. TTvompxm/ 
ENGINEERING SPECIALIST 
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



PHONE: 850-413-6592 


